

# ROETHAIRATH

# BOONGERD



64/74 M.5 Bonkai Soi. Tassabaan 73 Road.  
Sattahip Sattahip Chonburi 20180

08-3756-9155  
[b.roethairath@gmail.com](mailto:b.roethairath@gmail.com)

## Summary

I am a talented, ambitious, and hardworking individual, with broad skills and experience in design interior, Structure work, Document Control, and Foreman.

Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks daily competently, and at working well under pressure.

A key strength is a communication; building strong relationships with people to deliver the best results.

## Skills

- Auto cad
- Solid work
- G-Star cad
- Sketch up
- MS-Office

## Experience

### Insulation Engineer / Project CRISP (Exxon Mobil) Sattahip yard and Maptaphut yard

Oct 2022 – Dec 2023 BJCHI Heavy industrial Co., Ltd. / Rayong

Control the installation of insulation for module, work plan, take off material, Order material, prepare progress, all prepare document, release work to parties, coordinate with all parties. Problem solved. Calculate paint area and fireproof area.

### Site engineer / PTTLNG Site

Aug 2021 – Oct 2022 Insultec International Co., Ltd. / Rayong

I perform duties within the PTTLNG site.  
Inspection of the concrete work and sand work. IN/RFI-I Section notification, Gate pass, Work permit, Shipping, coordinate with all parties, Inspection of insulation work, make car inspection documents, Tool inspection documents, Package mc book, and Supervise perlite work.

### Designer/Draftsman/Supervisor

May 2020 – July 2021 DD Interior and furniture Co., Ltd. / Chonburi

Supervise construction and interior sites, design interiors, prepare quotations, and Billing, Calculate the materials used in work and distribute them according to the job site.

### Draftsman/ Supervisor

June 2015 – May 2020 Fine wood trading Co., Ltd. / Bangkok

Supervise interior sites, design interiors, prepare quotations, and coordinate with all parties.

### Craftsman material handler

May 2014 – May 2015 Oil-Tex Thailand Co., Ltd. / Chonburi

I perform duties within the Chevron warehouse. Prepare I-Logistics global system.

Prepare a boat booking. Issued materials transfer oil field.

### Fabrication Document Controls

Aug 2009 – Dec 2012 Thai oil tool machinery Services Co., Ltd. / Chonburi

Lathe Assistant, Structure drawing, Document structural work, structure inspection documents, distribute work to Foreman. Check the completed structural work. Inspect oil pipelines and pick up oil pipelines.

### Education

#### Bachelor of Technology

2009 – 2011 Burapha University Chonburi,

Faculty of Engineering, Major: Subject Concentration in Industrial Management Technology

#### High vocational Certificate

2004 – 2007 Thai-Austrian Technical College Chonburi,

Bachelor of Machine tool

#### Vocational certificate

2007 – 2009 Thai-Austrian Technical College Chonburi,

Bachelor of Machine tool and maintenance

#### Certificate of Secondary

2001 – 2004 Singsamut School Chonburi,

Bachelor of Science-Mathematic